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Dim:tor, Division of Records and Reponing 
Florida Public Service Q>mmisa:lon 
2540 Shum.nrd Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Rt: ComplalDt ofTeJ.Save, Int. Agal01t BtlJSouth Ttlecommunlc:atlona, Inc. 

Dent Ms. Bayo: 

On bchalfofTei-Savc, lm:. please find Cll'IOKd for filing !ill1 original111d fiftm~ (I$) oopi!:=$ 
ofTci-Savc's complaint against .BeiiSouth Telecommunications. Inc. and Request for Relief. Also 
esK:Ioscd is a copy of the complaint on dilkcttc formallcd In WordPerfect 6.1. 

Please date-stamp the enclosed cxlnl copy of this filing and return it in the self-addressed. 
stamped envelope provided. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact the 
undersigned. 

Enclosure 
cc: Tel-Save, Inc. 

J41Utl 

Very tn1ly yoUI1, 

~~/:;lu~ 
Warren Anthony Fitch 
Marcy Greene 

Counsel for Tel-Save, Inc. 
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BEFORE THE 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE CO!'t\MISSIUN 

Complaint and Request for Relief of ) 
Td-Save.lnc. Aallllst BtliSoutb ) 
Telec:ommunlc:atlon~ Joe. ) 
ror VIolation ofSectlons 201(b) and 202 of ) Docket No.-----
the CommllolcatJoos Act of 19:34, u amended, ) 
and VIolation of Florida Statu~r~ Annotated ) 
Section 364,03 ) 

COMPLAINT AND REQUEST FOR RELIEF OF 
TEL-SAVE, INC. 

Andrew D. Lipman 
Warren Anthony Fit .. .h 
M DTCY Greene 
Swidler & Berlin. Chancrcd 
3000 K Street, NW, Suite 300 
Washington. DC 20007 
(202) 424· 7:500 
FIIX (202) 424· 7643 

CollDscl for Tel-Save:, Inc. 



• • 
BEFORE TilE 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Complaint and Request !'or J«lld of ) 
Tel-Save, In c. Agalul BdiSou tb ) 
Telec-ommunlulioDJ, Inc. ) 
for Violation ofSectJonslOI(b.) aad 202 or ) Docker No.------
the Communh:atlons Act of 19.34, u amended, ) 
and VIola don or Plorlcla Statuus Allnollted ) 
Section 364.03 ) 

COMPLAINT AND REQUEST FOR RELIEF OF 
TEL-SAVE, INC. 

Tel-Save, Inc. (''TSr'), through undersigned counsel, files this complaint agaanst BollSouth 

Telecommunications, Inc. ("BellSouth") for violation of Sectio01 201(b) 1111d 202 of the 

Communicntio01 Act of 1934 as amcndcd,Md violation of florida Stntutes Anno lilted Section 364.03. 

JURISDICTION 

I. The Commission lw jurisdiction of, and nulhority to grunt the relief requested in, this 

proceeding pur1U1111t to Florido Stntutcl Annotated Sections 364.0 I nod 364.14 nnd 47 U.S.C. Sections 

201 and 202. 

f ACTUAL ALLEGATIONS 

2 TSI is a Pcnnsylvaniacorporalion with principlll offices located at6805 Route 202, New 

Hope, Pennsylvania, 18938. TSI is 11 wholly-owned subsidiary ofTei·Suvc lloldings, lnc .. a Delaware 

corponuion. TSJ is a nondominant teleconununication.s carria authoriu:d to pro,•adc resold 

interc:xcbMge telecommunications services in 49 states. In Florida, TSI provides such intra&tatc 

telecommunications services. TSI also provides intmtntc 1111d international tc:lccommunications 

sc:tVices as a nondominanl common carrier, pUriUMtto authori2:aliQn from lhc Federal Communications 

Commission ("FCC"). 

3. BcllSouth is 1111 i ncumbcni local exch1111gc carrier ("ILEC") in the State of Florida. 
OOCt 1'11' 1,' ' • I rrl-!)•,rr 
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4. TSI is lUI industry leader in offering its customers affordable long distance roues. The 

ability to offer such favorable rates is o dlm:t product of competition in the long distance 

telecommu.nications maJket arising in part from the Telecommunications Act of 1996. However, 

BellSouth effectively denies Florida consumers one of the most importllllt benefits of increased 

competition - i.e., the affordable rates offered by TSI - because it has refused to provide customers 

with a convenient means by which to switch their service to that provided by TSI. 

S. Spec-ifically, Bei!South does not permit cnd·t!KI'Customcnto lift PIC frec1.c:s by mCilll5 

of C•mail, whether transmitted directly by the customer or forwarded by TSI.1 Bell South's failure to 

accept C·mailed requests to lift PIC frcczcs unrc:asonnbly and unnecesswilydclays, impedes, and often 

thwarts customer attempts to lif\ PIC fre= in order to switch their long distance: service to that 

provided by TSI. 

6. TSI cummUy llleeives PIC change requests from Cilld·usar customers and submits those 

requests to BellSouth electronically. If a customer has a PIC freeze on llll account, TSI willm:ei·vc a 

code from BeiiSouth indicating that the PIC request cannot be proecssed. 

7. Upon being thus notified tluu a customer's aeco.unt is subject to 11 PIC freeze, TSI 

presently has no alternative, undercurrent BeiiSouth policy, exceptio attempt to conta.ct the: customer 

and either attempt to arrange a three· way conference: call with BellSouth, during normal business hours, 

1 "PIC" is the abbreviation for "primary intcrc:xchange carrier" The term "PIC change 
request" refers to an order ploced by end·uscr cu11omera with an intercxchnngc: carrier ("I XC") to 
switch their PIC from their current provider to the chosen IXC. Thut order is then forwnrded 
(usually electronic:a.lly) 10 lhe I..EC for processing. PIC change requests c:an also be subminc:d 
dim:tly by the end·uscr customer to the LEC. A "PIC freeze•' is a restriction placed by the LEC om 
an t:nd·uaercustomcr'• ac:count which is 5Upposcd lo prohibit th.e processing of a PIC change rcquCS'I 
wltl1ou1 somo form of express authorization from tl1c c:nd·uscr c1utomcr. (TI1c tc:nn "PIC frcc7.c."' 
it may be noted, is something of a mimomc:r, il5 the restriction can also be upplietlto intraLATA toll 
nnd local exchange services.) 
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or have the customer personally anempt to contact BeiiSouth, in order to have the PIC fi'«'LC li fled . 

BeiiSouth will not :~CC:epl, directly from customers or forwarded by TSI, e-mail requests that BeUSouth 

lift a PIC frceu, regardless of whether such requests would bee-mailed directly by the customer or 

forwarded by TSI. Indeed, the arbitrariness of BeUSoutb's PIC· frcc:ze lift procedures is underscoral 

by lhc facllhal BcliSoutb will not a~t any form of written requC$1to lift a PIC frcczc even tllQiugh 

it solicits its customcmo to place PIC frecus on their account by wriuen notification. 

8. BellSouth 's refus:alto accept e-mailcd PIC-frecu lift requests is tantamount to refusing 

to communiCllte with the end-user customers and to locking then1 in to their current PIC. BeliSouth · s 

policy not only subj«lS such customers to a needlessly inconvenient hQSsle but also. in many instances, 

results in these customers being unable to ciT«t their PIC preference. 

9. E-mail would provide the most convenient, most reliable. and·· in many instances-

the only means oflifting their PIC freeze and switching to their preferred carrier. E-mail, which is used 

more than 68,000,000 times every day and thus has bcx.ome o stwldard method of communication, 

offers a simple, convenient, efficient, inexpensive and rel iable method of submitting requests to lift 

PIC freezes. There is no rCQSQn not to occept and process e-mailed PIC-freeze lift rcquest.s. Indeed, 

since written tellers of authorization a.n: the preferred method for changing carriers, the only purpose 

which Bel !South can have for its current policy of not accepting wriuen rcquC$IS to lift PIC freezes is 

10 forestall and undermine competition in the tclccommunicat.ions market. Such an anti-competitive 

policy directly hnnns nol only BciiSouth's present 1111d future competitors but olso the 

aclccommunications consumers of this State. TSI is harmed by the unnecessary delay m bringing 

customers onto its service, the loss of some customers due to the inability to lift a PIC frcc7.c without 
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undue burden 1111d elTon on the pan on lh.e eustomer. and the extrn uMeecssnry resources expended 

attempting, with custom en, to lift PIC freezes by Bell South's restrictive methods. 

10. BeiiSouth's above-described actions violate Sections 20l(b) and 202 of the 

Communications Act of I 934 as amended. and Florida Statutes Annotated Section 364.03. 

II. Section 201(b) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, requires that "[a)ll 

charges, practices. classifications, and regulations for and in connection with such communications 

service, shall be just and reasonable, and any such chnrge, practice, classific~tion, or regulation that is 

unjust or unreasonable is hereby declared to be unlawful. 47 U.S.C. §201(b). Section 364.0J of the 

Florida Statutes Annotated requires all cont:rocts, charges, rules and regulations oftc:lecommunications 

companies to be fair,just and reasonable. BciiSouth's practices arc not just and reasonable in that they 

disallow the use of o-mallcd requests, which are an acceptable means of direct communications. 

12. Seetion202 of lhc-Communientions Aet ofl934, aumcnded. prohibits conunon curriers 

from engaging in Ulll"easonablc or unjust discrimination, as does Florida Revised Statutes Annotated 

Section 364.14. By refusing to allow the use of e-mail to lift PIC frccz.c:s, BeliSouth clearly prejudic~ 

TSI's ability to bring customers onto its service in accordance with those customen' requests to do so. 

With respect to intraLA TA toll services, BelJSouth clearly seeks to protect itS own market share and 

hinder the onset of real competition for the intraLAT A toll market. In short, BeJISouth 's narrow and 

unc·ompromi.sing approa.ch to lifting PIC freezes is an anticompetitivc customer retention program 

. 4. 
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masquerndingu on anti·slnmmicg initiative. It is in BeiiSouth's interest not to accept PIC requests via 

e-mail in order to forestall customer subscription to TSI. which is introducingnJTordnblemtes to Flor.da 

consumers in direct competition with BeiiSoulh. 

13. TSI recognizes that PIC freezes nre one means by which consumers can protect 

themselves against slnrnming. The FCC and numeroUJ other state Commissions hove rcco!r'iz.cd that 

PIC freezes can be used as anti·competitive tools by incumbent LECs. (See. 1.~ .. Order Granting in .Part 

and Denying in Part Petition for Reconsidemtion. Cases 2S42S. 92·C·066S. 9S·C.OI S4. 9S·C·06SO, 96-

C·I 041 (NY PSC, [)e(;. IS, 1997); In the Maller oflmplemr.ntatioll of the Subscriber Carrier Selection 

Changes Provision of the Telt!communlcatlons Act of /996 tJnd Policies and Rule Concerning 

Una111horized Changes of Consumers· Long Distance Carriers. Further Notice of Proposed Rule 

Malc:ing and Memorandum Opinion and Order on Roconsidemtion, CC Docket No. 94·129 (rei.Jul. IS, 

1997); ln the Mautr of the Complaint ofMCJ Telerommrmicotiolls Corpororlo11 Agairut Amvritech 

Michigan, Opinio.n and Order, Case No. U·IISSO(MI PSC May II, 1998). SuchnbUJecan be 3voidcd 

by lhe simple expedient of ordering BellSouth to acecpt and honore·mnilcd requests to lift PIC frccus . 

. s. 
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REOUESIEP RELIEF 

For the reason• stated above. TSI respectfully requests Jhat the Commission enter nn order 

directing BeiiSouth to cease: and desilt from Imposing unreliSOnable requirements on lining of customer 

!PIC freezes; requiring thai BcllSouth accept e-mailed requests to lifl PIC freezes, both directly from 

end-user cUitomen and as forwarded by TSI; and providing suclt other nnd further relief as the 

Commission deems ncccasnry IUld appropriate. 

Dated: June 16, 1998 

. c;. 

Respectfully submiued, 

ipman 
WIIJTen tbony Fitch 
Mo.rcy Greene 
Swidler & Berlin, Chlll1ercd 
3000 K Strc:el, NW, Suite 300 
Wuhington, D.C. 20007 
(202) 424-7500 
Fax (202) 424· 7643 

Counsel for Tc:I-Snve, Inc. 
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VERJFICATION 

I, Oary McCulla, ~by declare Wlder penalty of pajwy, that I am Presidc:nt of Tc:I·Savc. 

lne.;that I am authoriud to IDIIke this vtrific:ation on Tc:I·Save Inc.'s behalf; thai I have reed the: 

forc:goin& Complainl and exhibits; and that the facts swed therein 11te aue and correct to the: best of my 

knowlc:dac:. informabon and belief. 

Subscribed and~ to bc:fcn: me this~ day of JWlc:, 1998. 
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CERDFJCAIE OF SERVICE 

I, Marcy A. Greene, hereby certify tbnt on this 16• day of June, 1998, true nnd nc:c:uratc copies 

of the foregoing Complaint nnd Request for Relief of Tel-Save, Inc. Aguinfl BeiiSouth 

Tcl~mmWli~tions, lm:., for Violation of Sections 201(b) and 202 of the Communicntions Act of 

1934, as amended. nnd Violation of Florida Statutes AnnotAted Section 364.03 were scn•cd by 

overnight delivery to the following: 

Stephen M. Vinsovicb 
General Attorney 
BeiiSouth Telec:ommunie~~tions, Inc. 
Legal Depu.runent - Suite 4300 
675 West PCIICbtrcc Street 
AtJnnta. GA 30375-0001 
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